Center for Judicial Accountability

From: Center for Judicial Accountability <elena@judgewatch.org>

Sent: Friday, January 17, 2014 8:50 AM

To: Senate Foil (foil@nysenate.gov); marillr@assembly.state.ny.us

Cc: Andrew M. Cuomo (Wendy.merton@exec.ny.gov); deborah.dickson@exec.ny.gov;

Robert Megna (budgetdirector@budget.ny.gov); Robert Megna
(Karen.mattison@budget.ny.gov); 'robert.freeman@dos.state.ny.us'

Subject: RECORDS REQUEST: The Legislature's "General State Charges" and the certifications
thereof by the Temporary Senate President and Assembly Speaker, as likewise their
certifications of the Legislature's proposed operating budgets

Attachments: 1-17-14-foil-senate-assembly.pdf

Attached is the Center for Judicial Accountability’s above-entitled records request of today’s date.
Thank you.

Elena Sassower, Director

Center for Judicial Accountability, Inc. (CJA)
914-455-4373
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